TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - MARCH 2, 2016

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower
Makefield was held in the Municipal Building on March 2, 2016.

Chairman Benedetto called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and called the Roll.
Mr. Benedetto announced that Item IX - Consideration of Artists of Yardley Lease
Agreement will be Tabled until mid April.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Jeff Benedetto, Chairman
John B. Lewis, Vice Chairman
Kristin Tyler, Secretary
Judi Reiss, Treasurer
David Fritchey, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
David Truelove, Township Solicitor
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police

PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Kathy Hirko, Dolington Road, stated with regard to the proposed Artists

of Yardley Lease, she had the opportunity to read the Lease Agreement dated
September 27, 2010. She stated in the earlier Lease there was an Exhibit A

which included interior and exterior repairs which were to be done in lieu of

rent. She stated Exhibit A included two items that were never done to the exterior
which were painting the exterior of the garage and painting the exterior of the pole
barn.

Mr. Benedetto stated given the fact that this will not be on the Agenda until
April 20 gives them time to look into this, and he asked Ms. Hirko to forward
this to his attention so that they can address this in the new Lease.

Ms. Donna Doan, Langhorne-Yardley Road, Langhorne, stated eighteen years ago
today Tom and Alice Patterson signed a Settlement Agreement that they would
accept the eminent domain condemnation of their farm. Ms. Doan asked that the
Board finally accomplish the preservation of the land since this is what the
Pattersons wanted.



.z:'g,.,

5

nervicors on eit

Ms. Deoan

marke
Mr. E en

b

Y 1 LE i the lig , e. Mr. Christensen stated
hdve found ’ri at ihem' no Ordinance w l*h regard Lo Residential lights but there i
one for multi-family. He stated he provided mnnq:lutw package about this issue ro

Ms. Tyler about eight communities in the County who have light Ordinances.

18 wi

Mr. Benedetix
making some ¢
issue which ha

Mr. Christensen s
they have repl

lace

UqETLo sTa
look into the Ordiy



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 3 of 46

Dr. Helen Heinz, 1355 Edgewood Road, stated she is a member of the Patterson
Farm Preservation Committee; and she was challenged to see if she could possibly
do the Keystone Grant, and she has been able to get it 95% done. She stated the last
part indicates that the 501C3 would have had ta be in existence for two years; and
the Patterson Farm Preservations 501C3 has not been in existence for that long,
or it has to be an entity of the Government. She stated the Grant could go in if the
Township decided to partner with them and submit it. She stated she would need
someone in the Township to be the contact person, and she would like a letter of
recommendation from the Board that this would be a good thing to apply for.

Dr. Heinz stated it would be approximately a $50,000 Grant, with a 25% match;
and most of that would come from the Patterson Farm group through fundraising.
She stated the deadline is March 14. Mr. Benedetto stated he would be in favor of
this.

Mr. Fedorchak stated the Township does have a 501C3 called the Lower Makefield
Community Foundation, and one of the causes is historic preservation so they could
do it that way or do it as the Township Government. He asked Dr. Heinz to send him
all the information, and agreed to meet with her tomorrow at 1 pm.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Ms. Reiss moved, Mr, Tyler seconded and it was unanimnousiy carried to approve the
Minutes of February 17 as written.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF INCREASE TO MAKEFIELD HIGHLANDS GREEN
FEES AND CART RATES

Mr. Mike Attara was present with Mr. Adam Reiss, Golf "‘omm&" ttee. Mr, Attara
stated they have heen looking at the rates for the 2016 season with the Golf
Committee, and what has been presented to the Board is what they feel would be
appropriate. Mr, Attara stated the rate changes proposed are minimal at $1 across
the board for green fees with the exception of the resident and non-resident Senior
weekday rates which they would hold at the current rates of $22 and $27.

He stated this additional $1 will derive approximately $20,000 of revenue.

Mr. Attara stated they are also propoesing an $3 increase on the winter cart rate, and
they feel comfortable with that increase as well. He stated for both of these changes,
they will derive a total of approximately $36,000 in additional revenue to the Golf
Course.




30

ak on

wl

i3

e
Sc

4o
&
o

o)

=
o
)
Ln]

&
-
]

i

ng up some revenue

7~

RVI

i
: 4

'kn~

e

o

1

heer

information is aiso available on the Township

3

i
e

Rl

) o
e R =
e o
@D e

ted the Board has

and Mr. Benedetto noted that th

Wehsit

b
i 2w ,
B I L
72} TL oy P}
- ot (€A
; < = Iow
2 B - =3 es
rec) ]
b 34 Lo = :
i e = R B
[ St o B o - “
Sy a4y « n ary G Gy L
g ax 0 de? -~
= = = OO of
“ @ O g
. 4
[aa} A O L
-
St

h
apoui €

she
2
som

s



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 5 of 46

in the community was notaccurate. She stated in her neighborhood half of the
people work for pharmaceutical companies, and the area is rife with industries.

She stated she would like to have a factual, open, honest dialogue for the people who
care about these types of issues.

Dr. Ramesh thanked the Board and the community for giving them the opportunity
to discuss the technology. He stated he worked in Trevose for General Electric as
their Chief Technology Officer for GE Water, and he was hired to look at look at eco-
friendly companies that had the best technology which they could acquire around
the world. Dr. Ramesh stated one of the companies he came across when he was
with GE was Elcon Recycling which was based in Haife, israel. Dr. Ramesh stated
the reason they are looking at this technology is because many industries are
leaving the United States because they do not have a solution to clean some of the
waste that is being generated, and every industry creates waste. He stated they
have to clean it with water, and he stated it is currently taken and deep-well
injected; and there is 30 million tons of hazardous wastewater being put into the
ground. He stated the other option is they burn it, and he feels there has to be an
alternate technology to deal with this. Dr. Ramesh stated Elcon has a unique way to
clean it, and what they do is use the organics to ¢lean up the water; and out of that
technology comes distilled water, salts, and energy. He stated he left GE in 2009.

Dr. Ramesh stated he feels this is something that is geod for industry. He stated he
has spoken to all the pharmaceuticai companies, and in this area in a one hundred
mile 1 atm there are 250,000 tons of hazardous waste being ge‘m*ated today.

He stated that waste Is ravelling on the reads today out of the area to Texas,
Alkmsas, Ohie, and Michigan because there is no opportunity in the Northeast.

He stated it is either i‘,m:mg; it m a hole in the ground or incinerated. He stated all
the pharmaceutical companies he spoke to indicated it is costing them $500 to $800
a ton to ship ity and they would like to see an eco-friendly, sustainable technology
to handle their problem in their own area so that they can be competitive and safe.
He stated this is why he is present to talk about this technology.

Dr. Ramesh reviewed his background in chemical engineering adding he has been in
the business of water treatment for thirty years. He reviewed his vears of
experience. He stated this technology is desperately needed in this area because
everyone uses these chemicals.

Dr. Ramesh stated it has been communicated that this is hazardous waste
incineration, and this is not the case; and it is zerc liguid discharge. He stated none
of the water they are taking in to treat will be discharged into the River. He stated it
is completely evaporated steam with only pure distilled water. Dr. Ramesh stated it
will not be brought in by rail or barge. He stated this will be an enclosed facility, and
there will be no evaporation ponds in the fz acility.




weated at the site ol the er U0, 5, Sieel 0

opel
o

Mr. Benedett
opportunity ‘tcx talk, a
well as concise and n t X ;mt or md{se pﬂhrical _poedws Ha 91&1‘ d lheva i< most

Tion 1 s { : 1 »
ake ad]ubtmcnt:, to theu* L\p; i nto bt reflective of the
s was what | nppumd with t}' e rail car issue, and they
1ce this was a communify concern,

-

1 N e AT
had the concern

review, and then m
concerns. She sta't:ed Ehis
determined that did not make sense; and siy

fhw«’ s ';t: Mr, Benedetts

Dr. R ill be their U. S. headquarters
whic ‘reu




March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 7 of 46

Dr. Ramesh stated the property is approximately a mile from the Delaware River,
with the distance to Biles Creek being 2,025 feet, and the distance to the River being
6,215 feet,

Dr. Ramesh stated they will not accept drilling waste from fracking, radicactive
materials, PCBs, reactive waste, or medical waste, He stated what they are treating
is wastewater from washouts. Mr, Benedetto asked if this isa change from their
initial Application, and Dr. Ramesh stated it is not. Mr. Benedetto asked if the plant
in Israel take in any of that kind of waste, and Dr. Ramesh stated it does not.

Dr. Ramesh stated 150 to 200 jobs will be created during construction utilizing local
Union COBi“l‘aCtﬁl“Q and 13!‘»01‘ He <:"t:1t<ﬁd 55 permz—ment jobs will be created in Phase ]

would mdudu ,_he H .(quuamm ;(m:a w Ehd 1 are i.h_e carporate offices, corporate
research labs, and the research personnel associated with that.

Dr. Ramesh stated this facility will serve an existing environmental need . He stated
the amount of wastewater being trucked today is public domain information, and
there is more than 300,000 tons of classified waste on the roads today. He stated
their job is to determine a way to clean it sustainably.

Mr. Benedetto stated he understands in Israel they are discussing expanding their
plant, and he asked the capacity at that plant now. Dr, Ramesh stated it s a similar
sized plantas to what they are considering at this location which is between
220,000 to 250,000 tons. He stated in Israel itis from five companies, and thereisa
lot more heing generated in the Falls area. Mr. Benedetto stated this was his
concern in that they would be looking to expand this plant soon if they had the
opportunity to do so. Dr, Ramesh stated ideally the way the waste should be
freated, it should not be transported; and it should be treated as close to where itis
being generated as possible, He stated if they are taking in waste from more than
fifty kilometeyrs, it is not economical to transport it since the transportation costs are
expensive. He stated this is the reason they want to serve the local comumunity.

He stated the research headquarters is what would be expanded; and they would be
looking to other sites located close to wherever the waste is being generated, and
not at this site.

Ms. Tyler asked what they are researching and developing currently at their existing
plant and what it their intent for this site Dr. Ramesh stated the research and
development is related to new ways of treatment since they are always looking at
the most efficient way of treatment. He stated current technologies of treatment is
very energy intensive. He stated when there is mixed waste it is very challenging,




v

SRl

5

.CL;’M
i

)

Iinn y =74
Lol x Wiil

waste la ndni}

s chi

B3 8048 j;.*u'»,l IS,

a small sample

o Tl o
14\5} H z,hz,

£

EE B

3]
48

Mr. Fritchey stated Dr. Ramesh k
salts that the
sulfates, phosphates, carbos
past experience, Lh«fi‘j," will Le
:3 PﬂuB;‘—\ ; w

\v!‘-l I"L,‘ ,—.%r.}l Y.lr]lﬁ

 fote]

ey would be c~
; = stated based on their
g data and t }m will it uf *Im analysisin

iin a few maonths

‘“"ugn the inacont —szrmusr;; ar ':
Ht stated DE h as
they will even go
be taken by an autho

stated there are checks and b ;Lm es all along t

Ty i

at



March 2, 2016 Beard of Supervisors - page 9 of 46

protocol. Mr, Fritchey asked if they have identified specific landfills they expect to
do business with; however Dr. Ramesh stated they have not gone to that level yet,
but they will do this in the next sixty days, and it will be identified in the Part B
submission. Mr. Fritchey asked how the salts are transported, and Dr, Ramesh
stated it will be by truck enly.

Mr. Lewis stated he understands that the salts are hazardous waste and will go to
the hazardous waste facility. He asked about the remaining solids such as the dry
sludge, and he asked if that is considered hazardous as well and will it be goingto a
hazardous waste site as well. Dr. Ramesh stated anything that is disposed of from
the facility will go to a hazardous waste facility. Mr. Lewis stated he therefore
understands that nothing would go to a traditional landfill. Dr. Ramesh stated it
would not until it gets completely delisted which is a three-year process, He stated
there are testing protocels that they intend to apply for delisting, and it will go
through the process and it can only be delisted if DEP is convinced that it should be
delisted. Mr. Lewis asked if theve are any hazardous landfills that they would be
using within twenty miles of the facility or are they further out; and Dr. Ramesh
stated he d es not feel there is anything within twenty miles, although he is not
certain of this at this time.

Dr. Ramesh stated concerns were rajsed about how everything will be contained.
He stated as part of the construction, they will need to level the site; and there will
be multiple layers of additional protection they are planning to do over and above
the DEP guidelines based upon the public concerns that have been raised. He stated
the entire process is enclosed in a building. He stated this is not the case for their
facility in Israel. He stated by law they have to have a secondary containment
around the storage tan..} o insure that even if there is an accidental spill, itis
contained in a lined cement facility with a height that could hold all the contents.
He also stated that in response to cumnmmx} input, Elcon is adding a third
container barrier around the entire process area even though this is not required
by law.

Dr. Ramesh reiterated that it is not a waste incinerator, and they use a treatment
called thermal oxidation which is currently considered globally as the best available
technology for aly treatment. He stated their treatment is in air, is vapor based,

and not a liquid base. He stated it does not produce ash like a incinerator does.

He stated the thermal oxidizer anti-pollution control device is approved by DEP

and the EPA. He stated it reduces contaminant concentrations by 99.99% or better.
He stated there is on-line monitoring of the stacks which is available on the Website.

pounds:
however, Dr. Razw* b ﬁ rc\ f}mv , ated they are
volatile organic compounds, and ho rh SCY d} rmd* ox zd:{&ﬂ technology.




March

Supervisors - page 10 of 46

i

’( L}rU
Mr, Benedel

3

L

L5 A

; o make sure that
they are not goinw abﬂve fmy i vds. Dr. Ramesh Lxg,re 1, and stated 99.9% is
requn‘ed by la‘v s and they 'ﬁso hwwo on-line wmpl ihamz monitors and

T R UNEURBGE. & S DR
ey are L‘m,:th,(;i ingit

anvone can it

(118 g}_[};}i ,D iase i
nerators in the are

of plm maceu oduction, and [
Pennsylvania. Ms Tyiel as}red if the ”41
proposing currentl
with thelr tec .
going from here m £
incinerated, and

£
i 7 they are
Lated not
1cks are

o be

Ms. Tyler asked if
has visited th

£ 4™

S5OTS

community was a les
transparent and share

when you look at a susta'

pwv and
He stated




March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 11 of 46

that the Board take the time to review their information. He stated locking at the
guidelines and listening to the concerns of the pef}pip in the United States, they will
be putting in multiple containments to assure people that this is a safe-operating
facility. He stated this is something they learned from Israel. He stated they
learned that you have to be close to where the chemicals are being generated,

He stated the new facility they are doing in Israel is going to be another
petrochemical and ag,rlcultm" [ fertilizer complex which will be pm‘ in the middle of
those operations. He started transportation of waste is not a good thing for long
distances, and it should be treated locally.

Ms. Tyler asked if there were any environmental issues in Israel, and Dr. Ramesh
stated for twelve years they have been operating without an issue. He noted there
has been some miscommunication, and he stated they have a letter from the Israeli
Department of Environmental Protection that they have operated since start up
without a single issue. He stated the Government of Haifa as a whole decided that
hecause of the high concentration of people, they asked all companies wishing to
grow to move to a different area. He stated this was for all companies. He stated

a new petrochemical complex is hem 7 created, and they sl co-located together.

He stated Elcon as a company has not bad a violation in the twelve vears of its
operation in Israel. Ms. Tyler asked if that is the only facility that Eicon operates,
and Dr. Ramesh stated this is correct. Ms. Tyler asked if this proposed facility is the
only proposed fa i%}g; tElcon is <~ﬂ1mm;>§e‘m‘o and Dr. Ramesh stated the one in
the United States ird. He stated they ave in the Permitting process in Italy,
and they have obtained ih\ Permit in Belgium. He stated in all of Europe
incineration is what is being done, and in Belgium they felt this was a better option
and a much more tzcoﬁ“%e‘ndl v and sustainable option ‘which is why they were able
to get the Permit. Dr, Ram: h stated in Israel all their customers wanted them to
move where ihu}; were moving, and the reason they are leoking at this location in
the United States is the customers are asking them to be here.

Mr. Lewis asked about the prospect of catastrophic failure. He stated he
understands that they have 1800 degree air and the water and hazardous waste is
passed through this very hot air, and that is where they separate the solids/salts
from the water. He asked what wouid happen if the wall were breached or there
was combustion outside of the wall. Dr. Ramesh stated there are multiple layers of
security protocols that theyv need to follow which is the Part B Application

stablished by the Department of Environmental Protection. He stated they also
havo multiple shut-down features, and by law you have to show this as part of the
Part B Application. He stated if there was anvthing catastrophic, the entire plant
would shut down. Mr. Lewis asked if there has ever been a case where a similar
kind of structure has been breached or has there been a failure; and Dr. Ramesh
stated he would be willing to look into this, and he feels that this part of the Part B
Application.




Board of Supervisors - page 12 of 46

i!’ ¥ ik ”i’
"he”ﬂ e

logkatt

*"hwed a}"is Wa

his pmpart‘y has hee nani nhl strial site since
1950, cmd U, ;‘;. ‘éie ] was op d{mw Lhw plam dm mg the ﬂﬂud of 1955, He qt'atcd
& Steel and asked ¢ I
i e stated there
be wi

3o
tons

culren L

Mr. Lewis as

would the pl:

down and wh T her | risk durin

typically if the power shuts down, the pumps, motors ut dowi.




March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 13 of 46

Dr. Ramesh stated there are DEP regulations and pmtoc‘fﬁ for catastrophic events,
and they veed to foﬂm** those guidelines. He stated he helieves the guidelines
inclhude activated carbens as a source to capture the volatile organics, and thereisa
protocol for that,

Ms. Tyler asked for the estimated cost of the build, and Dr. Ramesh stated itis
$30 million total capital investment.

Ms. Tyler asked how they found this site; and Dr. Ramesh stated when they spoke to
several of the customers and started looking for the right lecation, this was a
property where several of the companies in the area were similar and using waste
to energy He stated they also wanted to serve the local customers in that area.

He stated they are looking to use 20 acres of the 2,500 acres, and there are several
chemical companies in that complex today. Ms. Tyler asked with regard to the cost
of the build, would it not be more beneficial for Elcon to go to ] & and build a small
facility on site; and she asked if the DEP is geing in that direction and requiring
these pharma companies to better process H r waste. She stated in this w.zv Elcon
could have 250 builds. Dr. Ramesh stated ‘n}x X’\'("Md be exactly his “dream.”

He stated his dream would ne» not o trans pm t period. He stated what happens is
that there are certain ; ; wu, ind whether you build a
large ora small SV 11 need to be in place. He stated
there is a certai He states thx“‘ want to look
n'l;m the ou could

e
w)
v
H
P
T
@
-
,_w
e
oyl o}
s
=
i
e
ey
=
f«
=
E/,,,
P
e

; ttes within any of the large pharma
0‘1’1}H111£:‘5 m S8 1 they ‘f'mu;d ‘«nmwfh em to set this up there. Dr. Ramesh stated
no single company has the critical mass needed to do this.

Ms. Reiss asked it there hav:
ten miles surrounding thc nl nt that they alread
check on this. He stated he feels this will be part
be a lot more information made available

¢ been any health studies of people living within five to
v operate, Dr. Rams:,bh stated he can
of the Part B protocol so there will

Ms. Tyler asked Dr., mmexh what he is referring to when he speaks about a report
which will be available in sixty davs, and Dr. Bamesh stated this is the Part B
Application which is a mﬂyd»’; siled Application. Ms. Tyler asked if they intend to
submit the Phase i Application to DEP within sixty days, and Dr. Ramesh agreed
that is the Part B Application. He stated they plan to submit this in sixty to seventy
days. He stated they anticipate the review by the DEP will take twelve to sighteen
months.




e 14 0f 46

Z gl i o
i the ‘maz‘d
1 NOWSE 1 reoncerns.

Mz, Raiss

]
1=
=

o)

7

el
1o
s8]
e
o

owesver, iti
than can be pr c‘i.,; rial going in Y
will have hazardous material comin > 5 ated Dr. Rcmle%hhas lHdl"’ltGd that
the omlssmns coming from the pr sate emrn,mh for them to breathe without
any issues aiti ] hodid dua-e that e ¥

foxicity ¢

,-u.

-y
e o

s o

Dr. Ramesh stated DEP has a process for delisting; and until it gets delisted, it will be
in a hazardous wq te landfill. He stal ad after it gets deb‘st@d it wili g0 -*ﬁ a non-
1 that it ¢ ‘ weluding

hazardous

the on e i
mater

y concern about

has mere confidence in Dr. Ran e he s pro ¢ material thatis
safe, but the mat itrave : s a problem. Dr. Ramesh stated he
agrees, and they are duce tance of the material bei ansported



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 15 of 46

since currenty it is being transported five hundred miles. Mr. Nuzzole stated itis
being transported outside of this area currently, and Dr. Ramesh wants to
concentrate all of it here in Bucks County. Dr. Ramesh stated it is actually being
generated in this area and going through the roads today. Mr. Nuzzolo stated it is
generated in ten States along the East Coast and not just generated in Pennsylvania.

Ms. Tyler asked Dr. Ramesh if there has been an incident that he is aware of where
one of these trucks had an accident and there was some kind of a clean up.

Dr. Ramesh stated they will be looking into this as part of the Traffic Study.

He stated they are tryving to understand what are the areas where such incidents
have happened so that they can avoid those areas. He stated this will be presented
as part of the documentation.

Ms. Reiss asked Chief Coluzz! if they are aiready getting hazardous waste coming
through this area by train, etc,; and Chief Coluzzi stated we are getting this every day
by trucks on I-95, and the trains are also full of hazardous waste.

Mr. Lewis stated the concern is that there will be even more coming through the
area. Dr. Ramesh S‘l")'tf:?(’f{ what they are proposing is a solution which will cut down
on the number of miles the trucks are on the road. Mr, Lewis stated while he
appreciates this, he is concerned that there will be an additional risk at the point
when the hqum is being removed from the truck that will occur in Fazi Township as
opposed to it occurring in Texas, Arkansas, l‘m'n, uﬁa Mzdngan Mr, Lewis stated

they want to understand what the additional ris

Mr. Jim Florio, attorney with Florio, Perrucc, Steinhardt & Fader, was present and
stated they represent Bordentown Township, New Jersey, He stated their interestin
this project is a result of experiences they have had with poliution as a result of the
prevailing northwest winds coming over into New fersey. He stated in May, 2012 a
recycling waste plant in Bristol exploded; and the pollution phime came over
Burlington County and Mercer County for four to five days, and the scheols had to
close. He statui mcv are concerned abott water and air peoilution that may emanate
from this project. He stated he is fully aware that the operative law under which
this will be de mdn d is a Federal statute ~ the Resource Conservation Recovery Act
(RCRA). He stated he was in the Congress fi

for many years, and he was a sponsor of
the Bill and actuaily authored the Sub Title € Provision which is the Provision that
deals with hazardous waste - its generation, transportation, and disposal. He stated
the law is very stringent, and it is purposely hard to comply with because these
chemicals are hazardoeus to pecple’s health and the envirenment, Mr. Florio stated
this is a burning process so there is pn}iulmn and there are air quality concerns.
He sta‘:ed the DE‘EMV(L" I\ ver Basin Commission has to sign off on :Zm process.

ater Compmissio pressed concerns about
t the Riv&‘.;‘. M 1* 3_03‘10 there are




March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 16 of 46

Ml Fioxm s’mted the, pl etreated wastewater was discus

il be 1 210 tons annually of tt

Mr. Florio stated he was involved in Lh e pastin 311\’0 | witha s mar concept of

waste ra '!ix ot ahle to meet

LILT D

the requiremen

Dr. Ramesh st & have ve

ed the |




March 2, 2015 Beard of Supervisors - page 17 of 46

Mr. Florio suggested that the Board retain someone with expertise to be able to go
over these Part B details so that they can provide a detailed interpretation to the
Board. Mr. Benedetto stated the Tow nsinpenvmee} has received the Phase I report,
and will also receive the Phase II Application. Mr. Lewis aiso noted that Lower
Makefield Township bas an Environmental Advisory Council made up of citizens,
many of whom have worked for other environmental protection agencies; and they
will be reviewing this as well, He stated while the proposed site is not within the
Township's limits, the Township does have standing; and they are reviewing it and
aggressively asking questions. Mr. Lewis stated this will be an eighteen-month
process, and there will be a lot more questions. Mr. Fritchey stated a number of the
EAC members are present this evening.

Ms. Reiss thanked Governor Floric for the information he presented this evening
since she knows he is a very strong proponent for the environment.

Ms. Susanne Cwrran, 930 Piper Lane, asked what !\x.i be the pml & footage of the
tacility they will be constructed, and Dr. Ramesh stated the ipitial phase will be
70,000 square feet. Ms. Curran asked if 35,000 of this would be the processing
plant; however, Dy, Ramesh stated he is not the architect, and the Plan will be
available for review in sixty days. Ms. Curran %t‘ated ﬂhe has seen ;a dﬁi‘criptitm of
the Plan that was presented at other Munici
for the first Phase, &!‘;hir_‘:iz f im,f of the 81

i "the processi

Real Estate apprai r Bucks i""ounty for mduxmd p wpm ties and othex‘s,
and that location has t El{\ highest amount of tax breaks you can get in Pennsylvania,
and that is for heavy industrial uses. She stated in hey experience, a research plant
is not one of those uses. Ms, Curran stated Elcon has applied for permission to
process approximately 567 kinds of toxic waste. She st‘”«‘v’:ed there is a list of what
they will not pracess, but this has changed from thc initial process; and now they
are layering different words on it like “wastewater.

Ms. Curran stated she does not care that the site used to be the Steel Plant, and
added that in the 1950s the Delaware River was extremely polluted and dead; and
bringing back other industries i;here is not meant to rep‘;’mt«a that level of extremely
toxic pollution which was prior to the Clean Air and Clean Water Act. She stated we
are past that.

this information
Ramesh to say

Ms. Curran stated there hay
is easy to find, and she state
he did not know aboutt h”



i !he tr Lu,l and ckal with
dnus \msh $ dui to

polluting 1

VN
13%¥

potentlal academ He sta\ed ther ) of these exchan gcs a year dnd
currenﬂv Lh’-*.’ have zero, Mr. 3;0‘ oncerned about the ¢ health
i > Of H%: worst air

[y ah)

{hree Mile

acts fi nd water ad

s stated




March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 19 of 46

Ms. Carson, Arborlea Avenue, stated her backgr mmfi is in the pharmaceutical
industry. She stated she has Iooke d at the list of the chemicals that were included in
the Application, and she is deeply concerned about some of them. She read a
portion of an article from the Journal of Environmental Science and Technology
related to thermal oxidation which indicates that dioxins are created at all
temperatures, and she stated Dr. Ramesh has not addressed dioxins. She also
referred to an EPA study related to dioxins. She asked Dr. Ramesh how they will
address dioxins since they are related to cancer and fertility, She asked Dr. Ramesh

to explain the difference between incineration and thermal oxidation.

Dr. Ramesh stated incineration typicaliv is dot :i “solid waste and some for liquid
waste. He stated thermal oxidation is considered the best available technology to
address not only dioxins, but also other toxins as weH. He stated when you take it
up over LOUO deg centigrade everything gets converted, and itis done ina
vapor phase. He stat vial oxidizers are typically used for air pollution control
in a vapor phase. He 5‘;;1%:@,(5 the organics in the water are vaporized to the point that
itis a vapor phase.

Ms, Carson stated the intormation she noted indicated that thez )n\} L)Uon
creates diexins at all temperatures. Dr. Rame i
look at the releases, there are none, He st
take another pr B
protection. He stated t
{United States. Ms. Cars
’{ Ran‘teu cmt@d “hzv OTEar

ir site ewu}, {ay

1 line. He stated the

. s have to comply with,
Ms, Camm aske ey could make fi:'u_h i : 1 nurmbers in Israel,
and Dr. Ramesh stat would be happy to provide any documerntation they
would like to have.

Dr. Ramesh stated they have to u)m[n\! with the Israeli laws in Israeli and the U. S,
laws here; and if they did not comply, they would be shut down and would not have
been able te operate in Isvacl for twelve ye

Mr. Alan Dresser, 105 E. Ferry Road, stated he is the current Chair of the Township’s
Environmental Advisory € hi
concerns about the proposec ?
recommendation on the prop
Applications - the RCRA Part iu“, cati 186 : ia Ay
and the Air Quality Permit Appiication. He sta ui msth information from these
Permit Applications the EAC should be better able to access the impacts of the
facility on our community.

e ine

,'3,(;\&19’{3'&"(3~=‘, they are w ‘{i hcﬂding final
following Permit

v S tm its the




Hﬁ be inform
Aii v‘aoiw. ,

mical ps ent removes the heavy s, and he stated
that is in the early part of their process; and he would be ’}appv to share i
the Township. Mr. Dresser statad he is particulacly interested in mercury.

o make
Zardous wa
ed in the a

ng, and

’U?‘s as the o
hkivslum of

gs'"a}ia with ’i‘h e inconi
1 thev will also be int

if mg,.y* will

Wit f H“s:‘ '/ml‘ueL ta

ility is going to be in i
no State or Local taxe
for anything like Umt i:u his imowh :dge.

nds there is a tax break for only a certain number of
o hag | - :

Opportu &
br. Ramesh %aipd thev have not apphec
Mr. Dresser stated he under:

taxes.



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 21 of 46
Mr. Dresser stated he agrees this facility is needed somewhere because of all of the

waste that is being generated, and something needs to be done with it. Mr. Dresser
stated he feels that southern Bucks County is already doing their part to deal with
regional waste because they have the Tullytown landfill, the GROWS landiill, and the
Falls Township waste incinerator; and they take aimost 4 million tons of waste
every year between the three of them. He stated 11% of this conses from Bucks
Cmuniy, but 67% comes from New York and New Jerse

Ms. Kathryn Graves stated she has lived in Lower Makefield for one vear, but she
had lived in Falls Township for forty years. Ms. Graves stated she realizes that they
reed facilities like this because of the lifestyle they want to live; im wever, the point
everyone is trying to make is that this is not the right place for it. She stated they
are near a landfill and already have an incinerator, and the air qmmtv is terrible.
She stated the po"'”ii silities of an accident happening with the trucks is very real.
She stated she understands that there are already things being transported, but she
questions when "enough is enough.

Eds

Ms, Graves asked tical
or practical appli
since their goal is to unc‘w ; and they want to mi ‘num, LhL use
of chemicals. He st ral Universities in this area where
professors are domg pi'u:moweml wor I& specifically in the wastewater arena.

He stated they are also looking into miniaturizing the process and locating it where
the pharmaceutical companies are so thati hw 'm»uid be micro ; slants on site,

He stated they aiso want to reduce e ene duce the waste

footprint.

Ms. Graves stated there will be then be chemicals coming in that they would not
normally be processing; and Dr. Ram e,sh S;ﬁ:;“ﬂj(:;}d thev will be testing the water and
they will be using the same chemicals that they are curvently using to treat the
process and considering hoy j L Ms ied they will not be
bringing in any other chemic n what they are already allowed, and
Dr. Ramesh agreed. He xm £ % Sbm: are ying to cut down the usage of chemicals.

Ms. Graves as sting, and she asked if it is one year or three years,
and Dr. Ramesh xmmi it can range from one to three years. Ms. Graves asked after
the three years passes, what kind of testing will be done; and Dr. Ramesh stated the
test does not change, rather it depends on where it goes. He stated DEP may decide
they will not clear it, in which case it will continue to go to the hazardous waste
landfill. He stated if thev clear it, it can go to a non-hazardous waste landfill.




Mavel 2 2014 Tl oevord T _ W
March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors — page 22 of 46

to ,ﬂ;fﬁy_}

protow} and will 2 i ar‘ B documents. M. Cnrlst@nsen etated heis
happy dmt Lhe*' hm‘ ﬂnu, Eits vorries him thatt i y} ave it because that
a possibility “;r‘a;whmn where it

25 \T‘JH ln grow. He st
a foothold in a communi
| water
nited States wh
Mr, Ba ka

new plant in Israel w will be 2 1 L0 ,
Mr. Barkan asked when the new plant in Israsl will 2o on Hne, and Dr. Ramesh stated

the new plant is going o




March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 23 of 46

Mr. Barkan stated with the company making a $30 million investment in a plant,
he feels there must be some strategy on return on investment therefore being able
to take in a certain amount of waste to make it worthwhile. He stated when he did
the caiculation, it does notadd up even with twenty trucks a day; and it would have
to be more to be able to get their money back., He stated his concern is that the
company wants to get a foothold, and mayhbe even take a loss at the beginning so
that they can generate more traffic later,

Mr. Fred Stein stated he works with the Delaware Riverkeeper Network Which isa
non-profit environmental organization. He stated be is concerned about th
proximity to the River because there is the possibility of spills and acm(wnts on site.
He stated they are showing that the facility is one mile from the River, but Biles
Creek is less than one halfa mile from the facili ty. He stated the wetlands are
hydrologically connected te the Delaware River and Biles Creek which means thata
spill that got into the wetlands could go through the stream sy stem and into the
River, and impact the drinking mnpiy of millions of people in this area. He asked
why they should bring 210,000 tons of contaminated waste ’»mw drinking water
supply. He stated the Phi laueipma Water anarm ent ha% come out in opposition
and advised DEP that they do not think thisisa g it threatens the
drinking water supply, and they are fifteen }'mlx:::» away. H‘c stated Bucks County
draws their drinking water only miles away.

Dr. Ramesh stated ix \
wait until they logl
thev are looking
should wait si
people are :}qwmg i lwmx it bw

yOu mm\ at L iP conuments, they indicated that they need to
ments before commenting ou this. He stated
alall the data on this, and he stated they
1 see all the data that thev can analyze. He stated
re they have all the data. Mr. Stein stated the
data they were using was a computer model that they ran through the early warning
system, and they made a wos - scenarie. He stat er Eleon contacted the
Philadelphia Water Department telling them that they did not have all the
information and that tbey’ should wait for Phase Ii, i’hﬂade‘phm Water Department
came out on their Website today under “Frequentiy Asked Questions™ and state
“Our recommendation that Elcon’s Phase 1 Site Permit be denied is solely based on
the location of the proposed plant above the Baxter intake and the adjacent tidal
Delaware River.” Mr. Steir mskwi 1"}" the propesed plant tocation has changed atall
from Phase I to Phase 11, and Dr. | :sh stated it has not. Mr, Stein stated therefore
Philadelphia Water Departiment m.fcg)u.tc'l stiit have a concern about the water going
into the Baxter Street plant.

Mr. Stein stated there is a real flood risk here, and Elcon had to shnwﬂut their
facility was outside of the flood. Mr. Stein stated there was a reference to the 1955
flood, but that data is sixty year old; and | ﬂe ¢ '_,_: ;rnlwm because of the
amount of development that has occurred s aware River basin.




\'L o
jak]
(W]
m
V]
[
ey
o

L

190 mil 33
PP&L about their ah-:!&

umrd ou Au sust 9 and Wh(
pi eventive e uuuz,;x th

plantruns {si
that they have to com ph’ witl

ind that produces pollution. M1 Zerbo s

D, I”;mx\,. b indicated

1 DEP gu} 1 bu{ you can

ons or itwo




March 2, 2018 Board of Supervisors - page 25 of 46

Ms. Betty Tatum, Holland, stated she is present representing lemg ue of Women
Voters which has studied the Elcon proposal simee November, 2014; and they are all
very concerned. She stated they are concerned ahout children and people’s health,
and they feel this is a public health issue. \ihv stated they do not doubt that Elcon
wants this project to go well, but she doubts that it car =specially for the
residents of this area. Ms. Td um d‘smx\m a du mcai ml ient which occurred on
August 12, 2015 in T3 e in billions of doliars in damages.

She stated the explos or oh ven days, and 702 people were
injured. She stated the fir iers, 50 of" whom died, did not know that water should
not be put on these chemicals ;»md hecause of this, they kept exploding. She also
noted the Elk River “nightmare,” where the tap water was shut off. She stated if this
happens here with the intakes so close, it will be extremely dangerous. She stated
Schools and businessss will have to close down. She stated this is a very dangerous
thing to put in such a highly-populated area.

P

'1f 30%; of Tl ines hey will serve are
o and more will come
ed the 709 thatare not

Ms. Tatum stated it does not mat
here as some of them came hc-»":% yerd
because it will be the chea
here, will be coming here on dL,\

1 *ui h},g"n.'z-sy@,

Ms. Tatum stated she does not feel it \.xﬂl\w { in this
property vatuss an O he ri

M}thgan where 9,0 famil
years while the pezoph: who mmulf have pu«im ted them told them thelr water was
1;" LL' LL,{‘}{‘} 3 B It 4 o7 5 ot :

ithout impacting
ided everyone about Fling,
vere polsoned for one and a haif

ol
that o

Mr. Benedetto stated questions to Elcou are s
tonight to provide answers.

Ms. Jamie Zachariah stated she lives in New Jersey and is present representing the
New Jersey Sierra Cluls, She stated this is not justan issue that effects Bucks County
as it effects z’:—.myow Who uses or ime\ Lr J)<r-1;ywa:w;e River. She stated the River
provides drinking » . She z::ijc. b m{ hf‘ feels this is a terrible
place to put this fac es ' with them in opposition
to this project.

Mr. Cekay, Newtown, state d} »’eha‘: ‘*f}mmrﬁ:”:ta‘i‘?m mentioned by the Riverkeeper
about how Philadelphia feels ,qmi he agreed to leave it with the
Township. Mr. Cekay cﬂi\ ed if g prot iuwd is worthy of being
delisted since his concern is [ and he questions if
it should be deliste "oz so that it can
lower their costs, 1}1 z{:x huist to the point
that it is comple delistable.




ditwill not, and if it i isted, they
for disposal by law. Ms. Tyler asked
. , : 3

e SRS §

their business model;
will be shipping it &
b < =

nesh stat

1 ¢

3

il A

processing plants and more w
He stated they should
such as solar p

anels and




March 2, 20146 Board of Supervisors - page 27 of 46

the same information at the Sheraton as they did this evening; however, the
gentleman disagreed. Mr. Benedetto stated he was at the Sheraton meeting as well,
and he feels what Dr, Ramesh indicated this evening is what he indicated at the

Sheraton meeting

Ms. Joanne Louis, Cherry Lane, stated she has lived there for nineteen years.

She stated she has commuted to New York City for many years were she runs an
asthma initiative program for children in the va mx k City Public Schools and she
also works for AIR (Advances In Respiration] which is for -adults with COPD.

She stated she is a researcher, and she reviewed h‘ ’7:'@'*63,;*; publications. She stated
she also has asthma. She stated she does not see any mention about quality of life
in the slides that have been presented. She stated she does not see any research by
Elcon on the impact from this ;)mx;rc/ on breathing for children and adults. She
asked if they have any research on the effects, Dr. Ramesh stated they can provide
the emission data that will hm part of the Part B Application. He stated as to health
impacts, the EPA guidelines reguire the subimnission of Air Diffusion Models, and the
EPA worked with the other Governmer

al agencies inc md*n;; the FDA, USDA, and
other agencies related to human health; and based on that they establish guidelines
for industry, and Flcon will comply with the

atf l > air uvau s here is poor,
the 'y a meekmg
a here
build a uhuu in a place
cannot comment on the

rations will have

Ms. Louis stated it already shows in
and Lla.omaa nm; any should take 1
3= 3 } .5 «

_,,4

doned agthm
0] tam

and notin New

that had a:h:;cumen g"»u‘ air qk Jh
current situation, buty they can s
significantly lower pollution and the : :
do. Ms. Louis stated s 1 lMI d them say ﬂ“r Wshouid gi&eé_ﬁmm a chance, butshe
does not want to be a “guinea pig” for a chance. She stated if they are going
research in a place v Mez she is a taxpaver, according to National guidelines, they
need her signed, informed consent; and Elcon does not have that.

i

5

o, 628 v Hill Road, stats feels there is some “hedging;”

sh was gz.&?mi was how many trucks were coming out,
Ms. Nuzzola stated when Dr. Ramesh was asked
. she unde odd it was steam, salts, and
sludge; but Dr. Ramesh seems to be aveiding the shudge part of it. Ms. Nuzzolo
stated they are 1;};"51177‘;11{71*" toxic ]iq‘uigw which will go through a process, and th_en
they will fzruc‘k out toxic sludw to a landfill, but Dr. Ramesh ha; '
not know where the Hndf‘?N ar »?x ?\ﬂz"fi
in upstate New me s0 they o |
there where those people are
up there. {

Ms. Sandy Nuzzc
and the first question Dr. Ram
and he “hedged his be that”
what was the product ¢ '

i

wre and then takmsf it z»a(‘k up
do not s he toxic sludge
riucks will be




W

heir part of it; and all of thi

is 1

concern

Elcon’s only

%

1 stated there

ress their

dd

b5

18]
L

e
(S

5

.
i bL

= €3] ok
& = @ =
T = @ = r
i v e}
@ o o =
= i [ax) b
s’ “”.\. .r.laV“M -ﬂ,\MM
it o e
= 4 &

it
o was di

ol

A

a

e

-t ..T
<= o
D -
't 3
G i
dat et
o] &

L%

%
i

Facd

A recess was taken at this tim

:oaod
Fided

PARK

O

o P

3
i

-
L

Copies w

ent:

this

3
+

5
U

inter

Y

in

&

5T

i1ed
15

issue.



Mr. Wysocki stated approxi ;

asked to look into pwten‘hsl Jocations for copati n;,a Dwg Park in ihv w;msh;p, and
a Sub-Committes was put together including 111{::m}n—*;x o! the Pch&.RG: Board and
members of the community. He stated th Y &

Parks, determined some key evaluation factors, and eve mm]h y mi( d gmd v\»d}ua‘ied
nine potential sites that were provided to ﬂwr 1as a starting peint by the Township
Supervisors. Mr. Wysocki ed they narrowed this down to six sites after the first
assessment of the locations, and subses 70*‘»‘1\*?&*? the three sites that are being
presented this evening ~ Heacock, Sr sford Valley Road at the Railroad
crossing. Mr. Wysacki stated the sites were priced out by the Township
engineer. He stated th d at the last Park & Rec Board
meeting, and the Park & } 1 making a recommendation to the
Board of Supervisors.

; B’m;‘d appro

Mr. Fritchey stated before the last Park & Rec Board me n;;: i‘his issue was
discussed at a number of other Park Board meetings over the past year.

Mr. Wysocki stated this is really a Park for the citizens of the Township as a place to
take their dogs in a clean and sale environment.

1 are places for people to recreate with
ks tend to be multi-generational from
. She :.{cnm \hev axbo

Ms. Goldstein stated Do

their dogs. She stated the users of Dog Parl
children as part of a family group all the way to emp ty-nesters
tendtobea }mz cross-section of the ¢ un;mum oy -~
also are ussd
beyond c,he &
statistics fort
approxim ato]
Ms. Goldstein xidiisd p@-)plv will §
and they are pi‘Othdng respe

\

itis

led the current

1se r‘:?(iis_ with dogs at
2n at mpu thmately 38 million.
engaged in activities at the Dog Park,
swnership by requiring Permits,
vaccinations, and s g S Pog Park. She stated a Dog Park
also provides; on fo, ?w ith people and for pets, and studies have shown that
the socialization amongst the dog owners is mu §tr-aen'~*muou: fand crosses all
boundaries; and it promotes community bonding. M\ Goldstein stated it Jim
promotes physical fithess and mental health. & ; hev also s mas‘ “eves
for the commmunity as the mor e out, t vty is.

She stated people alse look to buy homesin a (f«,}’fﬂr”ll'}_’!unls;) that has Dv;;Pmk

§d

Mr. Wysocki stated ¢
large dogs, one a
shape. All the lay culs
adaubhﬂ gz-z‘ e gyster




a8 0T

stated inform

1§ i 13

o year in Pennsylvar

Pennsylvani
approximately 6°
Recreation S

{
1 the |
1 oand Ni

they a
that



March 2, 2016 1 of Supervisors - page 31 of 46

Ms. Reiss aske »
requirement, and Ms, ‘(iuh‘i \m»‘m sta ted n‘ is
Dog Parks that she is

have any rules at ail, |
Doylestown. Ms. Re
dogs tend to be aggress

YIMoRn
itin almost all
ks that do not
the rule in

~unneutered male

male dOgs ve neutered is a ¢o
common, and she has se

=et which was provided for the three sites.
He stated a lot of the 2 out the Dog Park were similar for all three
locations, but sc 5 arking and availa bil‘ity’ of utilities and site prep
were different. He a iu r:uge of ¢o n $150,000 to 3250,000.

Mr. Wysocki noted the Amenities,/Co

Mr. Wysocki stated the estiniated cost for the Snipes Tract is at the corner of
Dolington and Quarry Hill Roads across from Elm Lowne, and the corner was the
location that was earmarked. He stated in the Master Plan this was a future soccer

facility, but there v tien prwpnsuf in this same area; and since the plan
for the fire as dropped, € : 1 hich co

considered

‘QZlBOO(} "*h

s drive/parking lot, walkway, fencing,
.éj.w, has umuy {mikm;ﬂ signs and
& ST 0T S SATG "‘er

Mr, Wysocki stated
electronic entry s;
striping, and signs.

fountains, trash recentacle ,,:.::. statea the noiuded the Bid
Alternates, and with A ol costs would bhe

$133,000 to 3;24‘1,000‘

Mr. Wysocki stated the pre i Heacock s he propo x;d site where the
Heacock soccer field is located off Heacock ‘ and that costis

$155,000 for the full build out and 5’;11333&)00 it dli »zd Aitc rnate items are not
included. He stated the third site ﬁ {j.}};ifo;’z:'ﬁl Valley Road ’u? ﬂ @ Rmhmd tracks which
is currently essentially a wooded | 'wfr ‘s’x?’vsoo ot » the most

expensive at $259, ()00 i ] A
other two sites have son ;; of parking so th i;,» would not be as expensive,

Mr. Wysocki stated zd,, three sites meet the minimum acreage requirement.

an ark & Rec rmimn Board is that the
Board of Supe; : ghy ‘:zf'i‘ *Heacock because there is adx uuale spau
and acreage to @ ‘ fthe
and has a gc¢



iy o £ 440
sisors - page 32 of 46

i _.hr‘y 1ave to sele
rations are due

1 to gi.ﬂmm
e and muliip
id 53:?  to cancel sther out as the DUNK Grants are ‘ba*eﬁ »”E‘;Cmtf

telling D

from DCNE im f' :
one out from W“

g the in] stated ,l,wwn tative
the site on paper, and he also : 1lﬂd“w by later aithom,h shels

not sure that he did that. Mr, Benewﬂc

e advised hlm that1

u could not procee
;—;-égriﬁ the Towns




Maich 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 33 of 46

d with the design and Permitting, and then wait to
the Notice to Proceed. She stated once the

ed there would he a kick-off meeting, and the
approval; and then thev could go out to Bid.

theory the Township could procee
go out to Bid until after they ha

Township has the Notice to Proc
Plans would be submitted to DCNR fo

Mr. Lewls stated it appears that the annual fees for Doylestown and Core Creek Dog
Pai‘k } St J_)x.mt, cover the operat ulg costs, He asked how those ‘?!‘wa» emcm(,eu

xhv Ud he ’:mml stetch f

eir Pnz &} ’*“;,altrup—xt ng
as all grass 'ths She stated it was
s, Goldstein stated she believes
s not certain,

otbc; Lhan mu Pu blic "if\/@"i(s p&‘«)“l :
She qtatesi hh md not go out r»m and ity
"i WD wh}} ]

u/

Mr. Lewis stated in thiz proposal, the it that would cover 50%
of the total co oldsted i ' tcl hatever you apply
for. She stated the whe @ staim an emthas
s{h‘fl as benche

o DON
'vA[zx; noth
Paricis de

,zwu, dnd
then be
Gr amh} 1 %

there will ‘ms
Ms. Goldsteir d tl
the Grant; cmulf they

she believes thati
pfaop}e to fry to do it

ely when they get
ould wait., She stated
FAVS fNCoOUrage

$75,000, and he

yaocki stated there
i gz‘wlp that
with the

Mr. Lewis ¢ uli"
asked if they ha

is nota formal };sla_;'“
would rally
Park, he f i / , ;
fundraising. . Tyier stated si is this could be part of the Special Events




March 2, 2016

t‘wﬁ and P
Makefield Gl
three separate |

sper !WOUﬁs. Hr* stat

falta }us ﬂi ?'

rd, the Aspen mwc!& Hmywwnf‘m}\%m ation, an
Resolution in support of the Dog Park which could U‘mr be attaahea to the G rant to
show that there is neighi'vwlmsﬁ suppoert. Mr. Rubin st

rsof the Beard so he cannot sp::.r,m for the im

Mi

stated one of the ¢
king since a lot« ';




March 2, 2016

My, David Kelliher
Woods Condo A
Board yet. He sta
tield, and i hu,s\ one of im;.
that they i

"fhﬂdren are usi

eighbort oouuxn‘g the
H~ stated he is concer ned

mnm, taken
3 bwm used by the

< ‘, C
Io fe stated over
the sum children on the

-.....M:

field w *huw , red A ey have
a big community adiacen 1, : , He stated it
has been stated that children do not get out and play in the community anymore, but
thisisaplace w it '

= o drive them to it

Mr. Fritchey ask
children could pl
area. Mr. [Kellit
but at the fie]
Ms. ﬁonm }lh
site off of |
Makefie]
ﬁi”

in that complex where the

pen spaces in the
jch has a tot lot,
d to teenagers.

wmning two dogs
i e Lh ldren

there. Mr.
using it, but ¢
they will not b
Park would !‘,’ there at h:;cf
once a weel, and other ! vhen the girls s is playing, she g not see
anyone th I ' '

someone ge
handle increas




bs, they turn t
ng problems. Mr, Br
e are two dogs that d

P the Dog Park wili ym. an undm bu

1

-
_Ajusa.z

i ] are h!) ;‘i‘u?‘

en in 1m~ zmv{*};brhond whrx do maymm : apmoxmmtelvi sice a
by atl pace in this cor fer m hL

& this close

ed across from the Towns ")1}) Emsi;,ls
hall fields, there is a vast open area whe

i

. Christine Fitzpatrick, 5607 Spruce Mill, stated cnvdn~n d@ use thisand fa
th ith their a,inldrsw . She noted whe el ocated whic
Dog Park is proposed to be s not want i

| Smith, 6406 Spruce M’ﬂ Drive, sho where ¢
il and he feels this is a quality of life issue for thﬁ::‘;ez homeowners with
rking, etc. He also fvi;'?t‘d only one car can come in and out of the access road
nd i there is a line of cars irying to exit and someone is trying to mal
z ¢ to back up. He statm whatis iadpyw
s that people are trying to exit at the same time p
hen go park on the private property. Mr. Smit!
fﬁr;: at the Dog Park than there is during a soc
sagrees since he used to go to Core G
.tﬂ{@ﬂ’ hours in the parking lot as there &
5. Mr. Smith ~t reek you are dhl to enter and ex Xit wi
ssues, but hes T IS 0Ny ONe ACCess He stated his main
ob,e.,{ion is that he feels there will be considerabie issues if the width oft
road is not addressed and widened o & Umqr tvfohizgh.Mu%m I stated
v be better to have the enitr : they we
in jeopardy of havii s r‘.fﬁa hackin :
SSe nes nol see their Association wz?} buy into the proje

o

Mr, &

‘e WEre as many ¢ars f%mu at iy

ot feel thw wonld gets
r games, Ms. ﬂ{m 1)
o vﬁav scw K B‘l]u she




e Park at the
s to how many cars
and he asked the
presentand s

Mr, Lew

7 dogs 1

Ve an id

same ‘timf;:
would be th
;ﬁumme Of

nonths they
en small dogs

structure of the three areas could

P o1 noise and also to provide more
M wis stated if they reorganized
mm, miugate hie noise concern and may
vlor stated they have minimized
: she does not feel
sked who makes the

ot stated they looked at local and
ter. Ms. Goldstein
for small dogs, and

space for children
where the three &

mitigate the loss
those three are asa
‘that it Wﬂl be ane

: difference betwesn the Dog PaV& tre
oy turn gver durd TR e ——

‘3”’ Wearm

same tin

wife have a
proposat
5,000 10 6,000

Mr. Jim Bray, stat
lot of experience
and feel itisa qu
dogs in Lower Ma
over the year
W’Ol’ld@luﬁ brut
have a high q»
Tonmﬁq.

; tx[c :uu

which he feels is
for a community that purports to
motner

f'i* i

Ffs ‘Lwhl,-» i
LhIs L i

| Very compre *i ensive

been ignored




Uthere are S#’HHS

5 11018«{9 is Con Q'u.w; I"Hln, HE I'L”‘h

e d cimlre« il ey l.}mw.! ut(] ‘JTW m nﬂudth.zi mvpeﬁws next o
ks a.tm}w increase in vaiue because our societ ;

) ty loves dogs and ma
h ve them; and they want to be near a facility hke this.
¥

'l%pFDJ

1y y in Lower M.:ti«*@
d onation of $'i!?£) and he the firstio
ves that the Board of Supsrvisors

1K‘dﬂu)uﬂttﬂttkder@fneiV&Fy
ﬁ hif wnre w:mld like to make 2

15 th, zmd mueving
ave wuw m theijr not get exercise
iﬂ er and cannot do a lot of wsilqng. She stated dogs 1"15“%{3 to
rder to be well behaved. She siated besides the Dog %X“ke 35”1‘ Was
sta;ruf the dog day care, 4 Paws, in 2000; and from )
::z;::mg'v;n her how few fights there were. She stated that £
m;z m aroom piay f:k ‘“ogethu w «taicwi ﬁtﬁfig few h. L

ma 33 wamit !o m:l

n
do

3

£ wrm e)lh T d-pgs are ;:_?ﬂk,‘fdﬂy not at a (m-p: da ;J care, M:,‘ rimt; _’:L.‘t:;fd when

ame to Lower Makefield twenty-seven years ago, she felt no sense of
community; but once she gota dogand m.u,d vmlk around the neighborhood she

met other people who had a dog. She stated for people who do not have children or




ommunity. She sta‘
e dogs whe might

1”?'1; sed to feel

L Make"’ie.id Glen. He sta
. He al%n st;a 'ed the 'faigg

e pr;u)‘wn S v»-’uh

ze ms had with

clean

1 play the

uv Ht(’ d“;} Wi ¢ :
i the area they are consi }

most Dog Parks are in parks
commurity. He stated he
Dog Park could be o
anyone a
places to
K0 /50 as
community

i?eg ] kem mmai
01 mn:’i’*' where the
i‘i o1y

et

.-,‘ awa

L;

2 Papazian, 580 Kings Road,
\.ta‘tﬁd Whr_-}t is n% e dbOQi the

ha‘uq

mmunity Found
anpow
hmizfz $
fundrai

ould welcor
t went thro
.ﬁmud be made

ip’s 501C3
: Mai ;



March 2, 2014 Board of 51

Li‘)

ey e e o A
58 as {0 pot k!

CRH

10 ﬁi‘i: =5n he Lmie. /

:md thv ?
;ims'i.h _zxad also set up a Fac ebom«: pdgn fur the
¢ Park & Rec Board in 1999 specifically to putal

:t a say as To where the Dog Park will be.
‘m'nfv was a h out r‘ul"l‘Mg in an i‘ﬁ:’vgjl%‘%é:aatm'i

C ihe v«muéd fike to maove i‘m“wemj Wlth this.
] _”}'Dah ick atan d \i‘e feels 1he ‘e are other locations that are not as close to
residences. She stated she does not feel anyone would want to be as close to a Dog

Park 2s she is going to be at this location. Mr. Benedetio stated he understands that
they are never going to be able to please evervone.

th the Snlpa,s Tract is accessibility since you cannot walk to it; and she does
ot feel it Would he weli uwd. She also stated 'ithe dweio;zmem‘ costs are high.
a mar hed as a suceer faﬁliw

dl 0 been

z:?.,arvf oA and riw are noise issues wnth the Raum.,d thn yuu mke nut i
$ i ?f? Mthc three parcels the chrd has been presented wu:h mnmm.

for us ;
iu the bike path sy yten ;and she imw*s: that the netre
or the residents without soccer at that location,

e

sultwill be a



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors — page 41 of 46

Ms. Fitzpatrick stated she belonged to two Dog Parks previously and you cannot
walk to most Dog Parks. She also stated she feels Dog Parks are overrated, and most
people are not watching their dogs. She is also concerned about the odor from the
dog waste. Ms. Tyler stated she hopes that the vast majority of the residents of
Makefield Glen will see this as a benefit, although she recognizes that

Ms. Fitzpatrick has valid concerns.

Ms. Reiss stated she feels that sometimes they have to consider the greater good of
the community. She stated she feels it would be dangerous if it were at the Oxford
Valley location because it would be dangerous to walk there. She stated no matter
where they put it, there would be homes. She stated she feels the dog owners will
clean up their dog waste adding she lives in an area where almost everyone has a
dog, and she has never seen any real problems with dog waste in the forty years she
has lived in her development. Ms. Reiss stated the problem she sees is that people
do not have a place to let their dogs run.

Mr. Bazino stated he is very concerned that he is hearing that Snipes is earmarked
for soccer fields when they are taking a field away from their children for this Dog
Park. Mr. Benedetto stated this has been on the Plan for Snipes for over ten years.
Mr. Fritchey stated they have to make decisions that they feel are in the bestinterest
of the 35,000 residents in the Township; and the unfortunate reality is whatever
they decide to do, there are going to be some people that are unhappy with their
decision. He stated he feels they are trying to do the most good and the least harm,
and to ameliorate the harm they do to extent that they can. He stated they have a
choice to do nothing or do something that will serve a lot of people even if it has a
small negative impact on some people. He stated he feels based on everything that
has been stated from a variety of people including Mr. and Mrs. Bray, the Township
engineer, and the Dog Park Sub Committee he feels it is in the best interest of 35,000
people in the Township to have a Dog Park; and the best option of the three is the
one that has been recommended by the Park & Rec Board which is the Heacock field.

Mr. Benedetto stated the reason they have to proceed now is because they have a
deadline; and if they want to offset the cost of this, which is in everyone’s interest,
they have to make an Application in April, and pick a site.

Mr. Lewis stated he assumes the location they select today could not be changed if
they get the Grant; but if they do not receive the Grant, they could put it anywhere.
Ms. Goldstein stated if they receive the Grant and intend to use the funds as per the
terms of the Grant, it would be tied to the site. Mr. Lewis asked if the Resolution
should state that the intent is not to use taxpayer funds but to rely on donations to
the 501C3; however, Mr. Truelove stated he does not feel they should be that
specific at this point. He stated they are just authorizing that there will be a match.



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 42 of 46

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried to
approve the Heacock location as the dedicated property within the Grant
Application, and to authorize the Resolution for matching funds to comply also
with the terms of the Grant Application process.

PATTERSON FARM

Consideration of Artists of Yardley Lease Agreement

Mr. Benedetto stated this matter has been Tabled until the second meeting in April.

Authorization to Go Out to Bid for the Farming Operation

Mr. Fritchey moved to go out to Bid for the Patterson Farm farming operation and
the accompanying Lease documents.

Ms. Tyler stated what they are discussing is the necessity to bid out the farmland at
Patterson Farm, and they have to follow the Bid process.

Ms. Reiss seconded.

Mr. Fedorchak stated they have already begun the advertisementand Bids should be
into the Township Office by Noon Friday, April 1. He stated these will be reviewed
by Mr. Truelove; and by the April 6 Board meeting, they will present their
recommendations to the Board.

Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Truelove stated the Board was in Executive Session starting at 7 p.m. and
concluded at 7:30 p.m. when the Public Meeting started. He stated all Board
members were present along with himself, the Chief, and Mr. Fedorchak; and items
of litigation and real estate were discussed.

APPROVAL OF DEED OF CONSERVATION EASEMENT OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS
WITH ST. IGNATIUS OF ANTIOCH PARISH

Mr. Truelove stated the EAC sent some recommendations, and the Board should
make a determination if they wish to include those. Mr. Truelove stated he does
have the new contact person at the Church.



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 43 of 46

Ms. Reiss moved to approve the Deed of Conservation Easement and Easement of
Restrictive Covenants with St. Ignatius of Antioch Parish including the EAC
comments.

Mr. Eisold stated he put together a sketch showing what areas the EAC is discussing.
He stated the partin dark green is the area which the Agreement currently refers to
which is land that will continue to be held in ownership by the Church with the
Conservation Easement. He stated the yellow shows the area of the parcel to be
owned by the Homeowners Association and not the Church and that was the 6.3
acre parcel which is referenced in the letter from Mr. Dresser. Ms. Tyler stated they
cannot approve all the recommendations from the EAC because it contains land that
is not privy to the Conservation Easement. Mr. Eisold stated the Agreement was
drawn up with the Church for the green portion only although the EAC would like to
see the same thing for the other portion, but he does not feel they can do that at this
point. Mr. Truelove stated that is not before the Board, and this only relates to the
Church and not with respect to the developer.

The Motion was withdrawn.

Mr. Dresser stated there is another parcel they would like to put a Conservation
Easement on. He stated it is not St. Ignatius Church - it would be Erin Development.
Mr. Eisold stated that is noted on the Record Plan to be a Conservation Easement.
Mr. Benedetto stated at this point they can only approve this Deed with the Church.
Mr. Dresser asked if they know when Erin Development might submit this; however,
Mr. Eisold stated he does not, adding there are still some items they need to address.

Ms. Tyler asked if the EAC had any comments in their review letter which applied
specifically to the green property, and Mr. Dresser stated they did. He noted the
clause about tree removal. He stated they would not be able to remove trees unless
itis a damaged tree, and they could take that down but they have to tell the
Township why they did it.

Ms. Tyler moved and Mr. Benedetto seconded to approve the Deed of Conversation
Easement and Easement of Restrictive Covenants with St. Ignatius of Antioch Parish
adding to that Paragraph 1 of the EAC letter. Motion carried with Mr. Lewis
abstaining adding he is a parishioner of St. Ignatius.



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 44 of 46

SUPERVISORS REPORTS

Mr. Benedetto stated the Pennsbury School District will be before the Zoning
Hearing on March 15. He stated the Bucks County Performing Arts Center will be
having an event on Saturday, March 12 which is an evening of Irish folk music and
dance at 7:30 p.m. at the Yardley Community Center in Yardley Borough. He noted
information can be found at their Website BCPAC.org.

Ms. Reiss stated she met with Farmland Preservation, and they are working on
fencing. She stated the Pennsbury School Board will be presenting the Middle
School Complex at the next Planning Commission meeting. Ms. Reiss stated
hopefully they will be having a Special Events Committee meeting if they can geta
few more people. Ms. Tyler suggested they try to absorb some of the people who
expressed interest in working on the Dog Park on a temporary basis on the Special
Events Committee, and Ms. Reiss agreed.

Ms. Tyler commended Ms. Steil and Ms. Grant on their continued endeavor of
digitizing some of the Township historic documents.

Mr. Fritchey stated the Sewer Authority met for the first time with the new Sewer
engineer, Fred Ebert, who briefed them on his analysis to date of what is going on
with the Morrisville Municipal Authority concerning the sewers. Mr. Fritchey stated
the Sewer Authority also discussed the plight of two residents where there isa
serious problem with sewage backing up in their basement due to tree roots
growing into the pipes. He reported that remedial steps are being taken to solve the
problem short term, and Mr. Ebert is going to look into a long-term solution.

AUTHORIZE GOING OUT TO BID TO RENOVATE THREE TENNIS COURTS AT THE
REVERE ROAD LOCATION

Mr. Fedorchak stated this evening he is asking the Board of Supervisors to authorize
the staff to go out to Bid to renovate three of the Revere Drive tennis courts.

He stated at this point there is a pledge from Toll Bros. to contribute $40,000 to that
cause; and they are going to go back and ask Toll Bros. to consider somewhat more,
but he would not recommend waiting for a conclusion of that as he feels the
residents are very anxious to see this project completed as soon as possible.

Mr. Fedorchak stated if this is put out to Bid soon, he hopes that they could have the
courts ready for play by June or July. Mr. Fedorchak stated while there have been
four courts there for a number of years, they are recommending the renovation of
three; and Mr. Eisold had reported that on the fourth court underneath that section
there were some landfili materials that had to be removed by Toll Bros. last year,
and although the ground is relatively stable, that area is going to be prone to some



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 45 of 46

settlement over the next few years, and he feels it makes the most sense to go with
three courts instead of four. He stated the Park & Recreation Board also agreed with
that recommendation. Mr. Fritchey agreed with Mr. Fedorchak adding that some of
the residents were at that meeting and seemed to be on board with that concept.

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried to
authorize the staff to go out to Bid on the renovation of three of the four tennis
courts located at the Revere Road location.

Mr. Benedetto advised Mr. Fedorchak that he would like to have them put signage
there to better indicate that these are public courts and that they also put a sign at
Schuyler that indicates that when those courts are full, there are public courts on
Revere Road so that it is better publicized. Ms. Tyler stated they should speak to
Ms. Liney about this as she feels there should be one at every tennis court location
with the same sign showing where all of the Township courts are located. She
stated she also feels they should better publicize the court locations on the
Township Website. Mr. Fritchey stated several of the residents from the Revere
Road tennis court area were present at the Park & Rec meeting and understood that
the Township was planning on doing that, and they endorsed that concept.

APPROVAL OF SIGN MATERIAL & POST BIDS FOR 2016-2017 SEASONS

Mr. Fedorchak stated these materials were bid out through the Consortium, and
they received four Bids which he reviewed. He stated they are recommending that
the Board award the Contract for the purchase of various sign materials to Garden
State which was the lowest Bid for the types of materials that the Township uses for

their signs. He stated the Township does have a sign machine.

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Lewis seconded and it was unanimously carried to accept the
Bid from Garden State for sign materials and posts for the 2016-2017 seasons.
APPOINTMENTS

Mr. Benedetto stated they had a number of Interviews this evening.

Ms. Reiss moved, Mr. Fritchey seconded and it was unanimously carried to appoint
Kim Rhoades to the Special Events Committee.

Mr. Fritchey moved, Mr. Lewis seconded and it was unanimously carried to appoint
James Dougherty to HARB.



March 2, 2016 Board of Supervisors — page 46 of 46
Ms. Tyler asked Mr. Fedorchak to let Mr. Dougherty know that HARB is having a
meeting on Tuesday, March 8.

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Fritchey seconded and it was unanimously carried to appoint
Christa McConahy and Helen Heinz to the Historic Commission.

Ms. Reiss moved, Ms. Tyler seconded and it was unanimously carried to re-appoint
Zac Rubin to the Electronic Media Advisory Board.

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Fritchey seconded and it was unanimously carried to
re-appoint Lisa Gage to the Electronic Media Advisory Board.

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was unanimously carried to
re-appoint Patricia O’'Donnell to the Disabled Persons Advisory Board.

There was discussion about the re-appointment of Mr. Robert Innis, and it was

agreed to consider this at the next meeting.

There being no further business, Mr. Lewis moved, Ms. Reiss seconded and it was
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 12:40 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

(‘/’\?\ //‘/ 4
/./l AN, ?L//i. o il /————M

Kristin Tyler, Secretary



